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faw% : Information sought under RTI Act,2002.
Ref. : RTI registration no. PGCIL/R/E/24/275 dtd.20.05.2024

Sir,

Please find the information as below against your RTI registration No. PGCIL/R/E/24/275
dtd.20.05.2024.

Due to widening/ construction of NH-31, realignment of some towers was required. As per
technical feasibility & to minimise the damage and to utilize the existing towers / corridors, all
the new towers have been spotted just below the existing corridor. Some overhead conductors

are passing over the nearby open land and there is more than 46 meters vertical clearance
of the aforesaid Transmission lines corridors.

The realignment of required towers was done after following the all rules and regulations
relating to transmission of electricity which are available in public domain.

This is for your kind information please.
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